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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 11:02 AM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Adrian Baker
Cc: Ashley Ager; Littrell, Kyle; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Closure Approvals - XTO - Remuda North 25 State 101H (2RP-5139, 12-9-2018) and 

(2RP-5181, 12-25-2018)

Good morning,  
 
NMSLO agrees that remediation is completed at this location and that 2RP‐5139 can be closed.  But 2RP‐5181 had some 
of the release travel off the pad.  This area will need further attention in terms of revegetation.  This area should be 
seeded, in the future, at the appropriate time.  Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks 
 

 
Ryan Mann 
Remediation Specialist 
Surface Resources Division                                    
Office: (575) 392‐3697  
Cell: (505) 699‐1989                                                    
New Mexico State Land Office 
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117 
Hobbs, NM 88240                          
rmann@slo.state.nm.us 
nmstatelands.org 
……………………………… 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ‐ This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached 
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD [mailto:Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 1:50 PM 
To: Adrian Baker <abaker@ltenv.com> 
Cc: Ashley Ager <aager@ltenv.com>; Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan 
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<rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Subject: Closure Approvals ‐ XTO ‐ Remuda North 25 State 101H (2RP‐5139, 12‐9‐2018) and (2RP‐5181, 12‐25‐2018) 
 
Adrian, 

We have received your closure report and final C‐141 for 2RP‐5139 and 2RP‐5181 Remuda North 25 State 101H, thank 

you. This closures are approved.  

Please let me know if you have any further questions.  

Regards, 

 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 840‐5963 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 
 

 

 
 

From: Adrian Baker <abaker@ltenv.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 2:46 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 
Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Ashley Ager <aager@ltenv.com>; Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Closure Request ‐ Remuda North 25 State 101H 2RP‐5139 and 5181 
 
All, 
 
Attached is the closure request for the recent release at Remuda North 25 State 101H 2RP‐5139 and 5181. If you have 
any questions, please do not hesitate to contact myself or Kyle Littrell at XTO. 
 
Thank you  
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Adrian Baker 

Project Geologist/Office Manager 

432.894.5641 cell 

432.704.5178 direct 

3300 N “A” Street, Building 1, Unit 103, Midland, TX 79705 

www.ltenv.com 

      Think before you print. Click for our email disclosure. 
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